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Dear George,

. . Glad %o get your good snslysis on Alvsrez and’ your lstter of 6/21,.
_ Gnryhaduntm the lMenaker corres and I read it while on the trein, on s short
2rip. I found some of 1t is rtinent to s specisl interest I haw, If you -
~ Sould plesse sent me . the clesrest Dpossidle copdss of the pPegs on which he -
claims the camere-motion is his discovery snd the pege on which he says there
- 1% pnothing to the mttribntod -mnuon of umc camers speedy I'l SRR
'tpprcchtun. S o

- of ccun, I'n -un m.rnttd in the Brtnuncr nnhrhl. bnt thon
1- now Bo mha I'n sventuslly retura to hin. but now I'm tuey on other ihiup.

e rm 1- thct vhile I nprd 1t an uhnhh apd impeitant tar
such studies as yours to be made of every possible sspecs, in my ows work I have
_ advanced to other sxwes and regeyd these mmslysis of the pust as if historicsl
.. yinterest. Waich is mot to say they sre not importmat, for they reslly ave.I
' nnly wish ttnu wre more peopls to hew deu - :nu lmrc with *Ihia. oo

'.ﬂu ahnm of achm by the mitd 1s dim:uncal

‘ L xullloakwwmwunymmdopn&i-lonoadnnk. . iR
oapwhlly to any other of his lotters, in which, sz I've indiceted, I nnd my
o own interests thet sre not divotiy relsted to the use of his "work",

Before lseving on this trip I'd written about IB.OCD wm of the
sddition to 00UP. I hops to complete the writing by the end of next wesk,s In
itself it will be book length, Gery has (robably told you I'Ve also done two other o
. books I eamot afferd to print and canact ut puhndnd camu'cinlly. I'u L |

TR seveTul others in the ‘workm,. : . '

- 0ne. minor sugpestiont it is my ucolmuon the 2.3 sscond time is
ummm for that time reguire prior to the sound of the first shod. In-
. “other words, T thnk 4% does not include the $ime for aighting, psrheps not

‘aven for the getting-on-target time, I h n!t to" nt it L -mn aie. oven
- mor. m s.e 1- In- ther n!nmi. . v .

moaat excuse thc hash, for I'm trying to utch up on the uccmluhd
mu so 1 emn return to writing todey,.

y the wey, you once alsc progised me additional msterisl on Wheat,
¥hile it 1s*not urgent for my work, I'a 1ike to hawe 1%t if it presents no
probdem to you, again, not in any rush,

Jud again, thanks, -

ZEE

Notioed I repested your error and opened . S8incersly,
the envelope to add this. I have more 1mediste '
{nterest or Panzdaz and would uppg’d;:o‘;?tm
1 csn send ss soon 88 you can &
z:ytnng alss you gete He will be of continuing Blruld Yeisberg -
interest to me, I have a few coples of "Insight"
(oght) I'm interested in any Oubm whotve become active 1n U8, espsa, Repub,

politics. He 1s but one.



